

## **AURORA CITY COUNCIL**

January 12, 2021 7:30 PM Council Chambers Aurora City Hall 905 13<sup>th</sup> St.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

Marlin Seeman, Mayor Richard Phillips, Council President Wayne Roblee Paul Lackore Daniel Bartling Nancy Lohrmeyer Mark Dunn

1<sup>st</sup> Meeting: Ministerium

2<sup>nd</sup> Meeting: Pledge of Allegiance

2 <sup>nd</sup> Meeting: Pledge of Allegiance <b>AGENDA:</b>		Collowing Council Meeting Prior To Council Meeting	
	<u>ITEM</u>	SUMMARY	RESOURCE
1.	Call to Order		Mayor Seeman
2.	Consider approval of minutes from December 8, 2020 meeting.		Mayor Seeman
3.	Petitions, Communications:		Mayor, Council & Staf
4.	Reports: a) Clerk/Treasurer	Expenditure & Clerk/Treasurer reports for month end December 31, 2020	City Clerk
		Claims for the month	Finance Committee
	b) Finance Committee Report		
	c) City Council Committee Reports		
	d) City Administrator Report		
5.	Oath of office given to new Police Officer-Adam Seger		City Attorney
6.	Consider providing a contribution to the Aurora Chamber of Commerce	2019 contribution was \$7,500 and there was no contribution in 2020	Mayor Seeman
7.	Consider Ordinance No. 1112- 2020 Code revisions-regarding Planning Commission regular meetings	the Planning Commission may cancel up to 3 quarterly meetings per year	City Attorney
8.	Consider Ordinance No. 1113- 2020 Code revisions-regarding Exit Polls and Poll Watchers	there is language regulating Poll Watchers, to which our current City Code is silent	City Attorney
9.	Consider Ordinance No. 1114- 2020 Code revisions-regarding special elections-time to be held	there can be no even-numbered year September Special Elections	City Attorney
10.	Consider Ordinance No. 1115- 2020 Code revisions-regarding alcoholic beverage licenses	110.22 changes the third paragraph from a U.S. Citizen to a person who is not a resident of this state and legally able to work in this state. 110.23 allows for temporary expansion of licensed premises (alcohol license)	City Attorney

## **AGENDA: CONTINUED**

11.	Consider Ordinance No. 1116- 2020 Code revisions-regarding licenses to sell tobacco products	raises the legal age from 19 to 21	City Attorney
12.	Consider Ordinance No. 1117- 2020 Code revisions-regarding use of tobacco products	raises the legal age from 19 to 21	City Attorney
13.	Consider Pay Application No. 5 for EMS Living Quarters Project for Herk's Welding, Inc. for \$36,000.		Utility Superintendent
14.	Consider approving a plumbers license for Shannon Manfull of Manfull Plumbing Plus, LLC, from Grand Island, NE		Utility Superintendent
15.	Consider authorizing Mayor to enter into an agreement with JEO Consulting Group for a Water System Assessment and Emergency Response Plan as required by the EPA		Mayor Seeman

## 16. **MISCELLANEOUS:**

## 17. **ADJOURNMENT**

The Council reserves the right to go into executive session if such session is clearly necessary for the protection of the public interest or for the prevention of needless injury to the reputation of an individual.